
Subject: Re: minors who attend Q groups or counseling without parent consent

From: " @sfusd.edu>

To: @ucsf.edu>

Date Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:05:00 PM GMT-07:00

Hi -- 

I just sent you a calendar invite with google hangout conference link for Monday at 9am. Talk to you then!

 (pronouns: he, him, his - what's this?) 
SFCSD

San Francisco Unified School District

@sfusd.edu

Crisis Support Lines:

SF Suicide Prevention Hotline: (415) 781-0500
Trans Lifeline: (877) 565-8860

The Trevor Project: (866) 488-7386

Comprehensive Child Crisis Services: (415) 970-3800

Visit us on the web

LGBTQ Support Services: http://www.sfusd.edu/LGBTQ

SFUSD Health Education: http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/  

    

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 1:22 PM @ucsf.edu> wrote:
oops i missed this yesterday!
 
are you free monday morning at all? 8/31?  im free 
 
9-12
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pronouns : they/them/theirs
Director of Community based Clinical Services and Training 

https://www.mypronouns.org/
https://www.sfsuicide.org/
https://www.translifeline.org/
https://www.thetrevorproject.org/
http://www.sfusd.edu/LGBTQ
http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/


UCSF Child & Adolescent Gender Center 

@ucsf.edu

From: @sfusd.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:01 PM
To: @ucsf.edu>
Subject: Re: minors who a�end Q groups or counseling without parent consent
 
That would be great. Are there days/times that typically work for you?
 

 
(pronouns: he, him, his - what's this?) 

, SFCSD

San Francisco Unified School District

@sfusd.edu

 

Crisis Support Lines:

SF 

 Suicide Prevention Hotline: (415) 781-0500
Trans 

 Lifeline: (877) 565-8860

The 

 Trevor Project: (866) 488-7386

Comprehensive Child Crisis Services: 

(415) 970-3800

 

 

Visit us on the web

LGBTQ Support Services: http://www.sfusd.edu/LGBTQ

SFUSD Health Education: http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/  

    
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 3:54 PM @ucsf.edu> wrote:

got it yes let's talk and thanks ill take a look at your protocol
 
we are offering groups soon and i want to sort this..
 
my team has always taken the liability standpoint of not doing anything without consent and ive pushed at
it for years because the law offers more room now (especially since 2019) 
 
let me know when you're free we can map out any partnership op�ons in general and especially if you are
not running groups make sure we can get some of these kids to us  (i hear you though they dont have
privacy etc. so that might be more the issue)

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.mypronouns.org_&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=YttLT4igf3fye0C_k7lsgEqmeUBelMUJSPHF7OZdrYE&s=nrwL0FrjHwFR0yOpwewXfhll8Ps8KsQE-uSMmf44g8I&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.sfsuicide.org_&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=YttLT4igf3fye0C_k7lsgEqmeUBelMUJSPHF7OZdrYE&s=NjYcFhjenfgA3PthqfCVE6BJZmKnXaLZ5nOIV7B4BMA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.translifeline.org&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=YttLT4igf3fye0C_k7lsgEqmeUBelMUJSPHF7OZdrYE&s=7M20LYFWwESE7BIz9eTPaDVHDfZ8IkRKj3kPP9UYqFw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.thetrevorproject.org&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=YttLT4igf3fye0C_k7lsgEqmeUBelMUJSPHF7OZdrYE&s=no01K-m7hsadM7UZhMSPI0kt7EPHcUgWQAoKdGxe4WE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.sfusd.edu_LGBTQ&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=YttLT4igf3fye0C_k7lsgEqmeUBelMUJSPHF7OZdrYE&s=7IMziHQ3ETAHIiea0lLdI8B23y1M70nu9v5gB1zpCWQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__sfusdhealtheducation.org_&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=YttLT4igf3fye0C_k7lsgEqmeUBelMUJSPHF7OZdrYE&s=D6v5CjHSuxybf_bOFpFT__JJtxFZveBIhivjK8P3xvE&e=


 
 
 
 

Pronouns : they/them/theirs

UCSF Child & Adolescent Gender Center 

From: @sfusd.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:51 PM
To: @ucsf.edu>
Subject: Re: minors who a�end Q groups or counseling without parent consent
 
Hi , 
 
Thanks for checking in. I am ok given all the circumstances. 
 
I am sharing with you our teleservice protocol for our lgbtq student groups. This might answer some of your
questions: 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OlTS1MhBdqLCQeMBYA5Ah0NiIi0xJlQj9yvZVzSFIbA/edit?
usp=sharing
 
Truth be told student participation in Qgroups dropped dramatically when we transitioned to online learning
in the spring. This is for some obvious reasons and more complicated reasons. We have yet to launch groups
for this school year (plans are still in developing), so we are not sure what participation will look like.
 
I am also happy to set up a time to chat more about this if you have time. 
 

 
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

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.mypronouns.org_&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=RcNVDT4MXNr4eJRw1AzLXJb_pePjvEohuC4ApalzByQ&s=c7m9fjBgA6LBSoaMih4RE3tLX2O11pz3PXVjTXByzZk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.sfsuicide.org_&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=RcNVDT4MXNr4eJRw1AzLXJb_pePjvEohuC4ApalzByQ&s=z-0cj53FmjFC4lZpzvIUwVAf55MSAJWpN4XG7LHu-xc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.translifeline.org&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=RcNVDT4MXNr4eJRw1AzLXJb_pePjvEohuC4ApalzByQ&s=LAtISn318ONZ_bKp2a2H6TBCXtSPzfo8BMpcv4oxyrk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.thetrevorproject.org&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=RcNVDT4MXNr4eJRw1AzLXJb_pePjvEohuC4ApalzByQ&s=6DRe8o435WnjXcoTXGwfERjDhHcJEP8az4S4nzeEbOM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.sfusd.edu_LGBTQ&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=RcNVDT4MXNr4eJRw1AzLXJb_pePjvEohuC4ApalzByQ&s=6rlnYuE5UvbIKTAIXiMBOxumxAmBlA2rQu_UsHGbPp0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__sfusdhealtheducation.org_&d=DwMFaQ&c=iORugZls2LlYyCAZRB3XLg&r=oJVTD-9v29jwtEDq8Ow_SM2eNWc3fcpd2SKZz3jFaGE&m=RcNVDT4MXNr4eJRw1AzLXJb_pePjvEohuC4ApalzByQ&s=VosdSF3qt2Hhysi4vFMDXMXUC7n-ICkMlLFDW5Bhd9E&e=


    
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 3:37 PM @ucsf.edu> wrote:

Hey 
 
i hope you are well....
 
I am wondering if you have the districts language and or a contact within counseling for sfusd of how
they are permi�ed to see kids without parental consent for mental health treatment.
 
have you had any parents find out about Q groups or therapy and be upset?
how have you handled it?
 
thanks

 
 

Pronouns : they/them/theirs

UCSF Child & Adolescent Gender Center 


